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March 23, 2012 Legister Item: 12-7528

TO: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney ?é/(’

Assistant Com#nissioner of Public Works/Engineer

RE: Amendment No. 4, Contract 03-11 (K1-003), PS - Design Services for Repairs to Spring
Street Bridge, Ayres Associates, Consultant

We have received an amendment for the above contract in the lump sum of $9,750.00. This
amendment is for professional services for preparing detailed plans, specifications, and estimates for
the additional detailed repair plans required for repair of the Memorial Drive Bridge and the West 6t
Street Bridge.

The contract was approved under Resolution 10-2278 on November 16, 2010, in the amount of
$9,100.00. Amendment No. 1 was approved under Resolution 11-2478 on March 9, 2011 in the amount
of $2,900.00 Amendment No. 2 was approved under Resolution 11-2538 on May 3, 2011 in the amount
of $18,750.00. Amendment No. 3 was approved under Resolution 11-2699 on August 16, 2011 in the
amount of $5,750.00. Funding is available in Account 992.520.5020, Memorial Drive Bridge.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the amendment and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement. '

Cc: Joy Hansche
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